
From: Brown, Cheryl
To: Shoup, Paula
Subject: Fwd: October 8th Ethics Training Video - Completed
Date: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 12:48:29 PM

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Onstead, Tiziana" <TOnstead@coj.net>
Date: 11/6/18 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Miller, Carla" <CarlaM@coj.net>, "Brown, Cheryl" <CLBROWN@coj.net>
Subject: October 8th Ethics Training Video - Completed

Cheryl & Carla,
 
Since I missed the ethics training on October 8th, I have watched the Ethics Training video online and
viewed the handouts.

Let me know if these is anything else I need to do to complete my hour from the October 8th training
or before the next online ethics training video.
 
Happy Tuesday J
 
Best,
 

Tiziana Onstead
Executive Council Assistant for Danny Becton
Jacksonville City Council, District 11
TOnstead@Coj.Net
(904) 630-2737
City Hall, Suite 425
117 West Duval Street
Jacksonville, FL  32202
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